Looperative Producing Assoeiation
Levelland, €exas

December 13, 1947

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexlco

Attention: Mr. C. Gardner
Gentlemen:

In reply to your letter of December 8, 1947

and with reference to Form C-110 flled on our
Malco Maxwell State F-3 lease in Sec. 1, T-13S,
R~-31E, Caprock Fileld, Chaves County, New Mexico.

We beg to advlise that the correct description of
this well is the NE of the SE Sec. 1, T-13S,
R-31E, Chaves County, New Mexico. We are unable
to understand why you should call the well No. 3
as there is only one well on the lease, and in
all correspondence with your Santa Fe offlce we
have called this well the Malco Maxwell State
F=3. We have a well in the NW of the SE of Sec.
36, T-12S, R-31E which we describe as our Malco
Maxwell State F-1 well; this well being on 40
acres and the only one on the lease.

We hope that thls willl make the matter clear to
you as it is in line with all the information
with reference to both wells in your Santa Fe
office. Should you desire any changes in the
description of either or both these wells, please
clear with your Santa Fe office when you advlse
us of your desire to change same.

very truly,
T PRODUCZNG )ASS'N.

. 0. Denton, Jr.

JOD: 1w






